

April 2, 1935.

A special congregational meeting was held on the evening of the above date with President George Trautner presiding. Sixty-nine members were present. Because of the absence of our Pastor, prayer was spoken by Mr. Milton Sahlman.

President Trautner spoke briefly as to the purpose of the meeting and then turned the gavel over to Mr. Phillip Mueller, chairman of the Building Committee. After a few brief remarks in reference to the new plans to be presented, Mr. Mueller granted Mr. Single, Jr., the courtesy of the floor who proceeded to explain the new plans that embodied the building of a school hall on the north side of the church and a new modern parsonage on the corner of East Ave. and Dillon St. After a rather lengthy explanation of the plans by Mr. Single comparing the new plans with the old ones, the floor was offered Mr. Winkler who in turn spoke of renovating the parsonage and old school hall because he felt that the new plans did not give enough room to the Sunday School. Mrs. Smith and Mr. Sahlman were also extended the privilege to speak on the question.

Finally, after everybody had been given an opportunity to speak, the architect (Mr. Randall) was called to explain several conditions relative to the plans. After Mr. Randall had finished, Mr. Wm. Tochterman offered a motion to reject the old plans and accept the new ones which was seconded by Mrs. Sanders. Action was then taken on the motion with the following results:

In favor of the motion	63
Against the motion	4
Not voting	2

Our president then spoke of financing the project. Mr. Wm. Single then offered a motion to leave the financing in the hands of the Building Committee which was seconded by Mr. Bernard Musch. Motion was carried.

Nothing else claiming the attention of the meeting, same adjourned with prayer.

F. W. Metzger
Secretary.